ENC.

March 17,

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Media, Instructional Materials and Fixed Asset Accounting

101 Old Venice Road Osprey, Florida 34229
{941) 486-2425 Fax: (941) 486-2430
TO: Ms. Lori White, Superintendent

Members of The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida

FROM: Candy Bellew, Manager M W

Purchasing & Fixed Asset Accounting
DATE; March 3, 2009
RE: Deletion List

Listed on the attached pages are items of furniture, equipment, and vehicles that are unaccounted
for, traded in, irreparable, or otherwise inoperative. Upon Board approval, these items will be
deleted from the active property records and disposed of in accordance with Chapter 274 of the
Florida Statutes and any applicable Federal regulations. The following information is listed for
each item:

Property Record Number - The property record number is the inventory number assigned to the
item by the Fixed Asset Accounting Office.

Item/Description - This is a brief description of the item.

Year Acquired - This column indicates the year the item was acquired.

Reason For Deletion - This column gives a brief reason why the item is classifiable as property
to be deleted. This description is taken from the "Deletion of Property Report” form that is
completed by the cost center head of the school or department to which the item is assigned.

Original Value - Chapter 274 of the Florida Statutes does not provide for any depreciation in the
value of equipment. Therefore, all values shown are historical or estimated costs.
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